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1 Attachment

Dear Mr Wong,
I refer to several discussions with FSD regarding the side door issue and please find attached a
revised layout plan confirming the Applicant’s acceptance in omitting the door in concern.

regards,
simon

From: Simon Leung
Sent: Tuesday, 11 October 2022 09:05
To: 'dckwong@pland.gov.hk' <dckwong@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: 'tpb@pland.gov.hk' <tpb@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: Workshop No. 1, G/F, 38-40 Au Pui Wan Street, Sha Tin, New Territories, Hong Kong

Dear Mr Wong,
We spoke and we would like to clarify that the applied use under this application shall be “Proposed
Shop and Services (Retail Shop)擬議商店及服務行業 (零售商店)”.

regards,
simon leung
Multiple Surveyors Ltd.
d:3966 6790︱m:9371 2795

RE: Workshop No. 1, G/F, 38-40 Au Pui Wan Street, Sha Tin, New Territories, Hong
Kong26/10/2022 11:04
From: Simon Leung <simon@multiple.com.hk>
To: "dckwong@pland.gov.hk" <dckwong@pland.gov.hk>
History:
This message has been forwarded.
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Appendix II of
RNTPC Paper No. A/ST/1009

Relevant Extracts from the Town Planning Board Guidelines
For Use/Development Within “Industrial” Zone





Appendix III of
RNTPC Paper No. A/ST/1009

Previous Application for Shop and Services at
Workshop 1 (Part), G/F, Wah Wai Centre,

38 – 40 Au Pui Wan Street, Fo Tan, Sha Tin, New Territories

Application approved by the RNTPC

No. Application
No.

Application
Premises

(Unit)
Applied Use Floor Area (m2)

(About)
Date of

Consideration

1 A/ST/940 Workshop 1
(Part)

Proposed Shop and
Services (Retail Shop)

76.77 16.3.2018
(expired) #

# The planning permission was valid on a temporary basis of 3 years and had already expired.



Appendix IV of
RNTPC Paper No. A/ST/1009

Recommended Advisory Clauses

(a) a temporary approval of five years is given in order to allow the Committee to monitor
the compliance of the approval conditions and the supply and demand of industrial floor
space in the area to ensure that the long term planning intention of industrial use for the
application premises will not be jeopardized;

(b) to note the comments of the District Lands Officer/Sha Tin, Lands Department (DLO/ST,
LandsD) that owner of the premises should apply for a waiver from LandsD to implement
the proposal. However, there is no guarantee that the waiver application will be
approved.  Such application, if received, will be considered by LandsD acting in its
capacity as the landlord at its sole discretion and any approval given will be subject to
such terms and conditions including, inter alia, payment of waiver fee and administrative
fee as may be imposed by LandsD;

(c) to note the comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings
Department that:

(i) the proposed use shall comply with the requirements under the Buildings
Ordinance. For instance, the shop shall be separated from the adjoining
workshops by fire barriers with Fire Resistance Rating of 120 minutes and the
means of escape of the existing adjoining premises shall not be adversely affected;

(ii) adequate access facilities for persons with disability should be provided.  Building
(Planning) Regulation 72 and Design Manual: Barrier Free Access 2008 are
relevant;

(iii) the subdivision of the unit / premise should comply with the provisions of
Buildings Ordinance/ Building (Minor Works) Regulations. The applicant should
engage a registered building professional under the Buildings Ordinance to co-
ordinate the building works, if any; and

(iv) the applicant is advised to engage an authorized person to co-ordinate the building
works, if any.

(d) to note the comments of the Director of Fire Services that:

(i) detailed fire services requirements will be formulated upon receipt of formal
submission of general building plans;

(ii) the applicant should comply with the “Code of Practice for Fire Safety in
Buildings” which is administered by the Building Authority; and

(iii) the applicant should pay attention to the “Guidance Note on Compliance with
Planning Condition on Provision of Fire Safety Measures for Commercial Uses in
Industrial Premises”.
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